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Sir,-

¥ith reference to Mr. Sharpe's lNotice
of Motion @iveSy on pege 903, Votes and Proceedings No 71, I
beg to say in enswer to questions numbers 1 end 2 that no cums
of money have been paid to Mr, Newton Vesley Rowell, K.C., pere
sonslly for legsl services during the last fiftesn years, dut

in snewer to qaostimsutmuytht the following sums
have been paid to the firm of nowell, Reid, Wilkie, Wood snd

Gibson; in 1908-9 §1000,003 in 1910-11 §3000,00 end in 1911-18
$3250,00.

Your obedient servant,

/~ft‘“; o

Assf Deputy and Secretarye

The Unfler Secretary of State,
Ottawa.




